
 
 
 
 
 
 
October 27, 2008 
 
 
 
TO:    United States Department of Justice 
      Via Electronic Mail at DOJ.OIP.FOIA@usdoj.gov 
 
      United States Office of Management and Budget 
       Via Electronic Mail at FOIAreporting@omb.eop.gov 
 
FROM:    Joseph A. Sorbera     /s/   10-27-08 
   Acting FOIA Officer 
 
SUBJECT: FOIA Reading Room Certification 
 
 
a. Internal Review of Export-Import Bank of the United States (Ex-Im Bank) 

             FOIA Reading Rooms 
 
 This is to certify that the Export-Import Bank meets the requirements under subsection 
(a)(2) of the FOIA for documents made available to the public in reading rooms.  The 
designated documents are available at our Electronic Reading Room at 
http://www.exim.gov/about/disclosure/foia.cfm and/or our conventional Reading Room 
located at Ex-Im Bank’s Library facility at our Headquarters on 811 Vermont Avenue, 
N.W., Washington, D.C.   
 

b.  Deficiencies   
 
Our review of Ex-Im Bank’s Reading Rooms did not reveal any deficiencies. 
 
      c.  Certification 
 
This will certify that based upon our review as stated above, Ex-Im Bank’s Reading 
Rooms are in compliance with the FOIA. 
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